Samantha Duda

Mount Prospect, IL 60056 sduda2122@yahoo.com

+1 708 774 4620

License practical nurse with 3 years of experience in clinical and home setting nursing. Current new graduate with ADN degree. That is eager to learn and perfect her nursing skills. Proficient nursing skills and knowledge with advanced organization and prioritization skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Advocate Aurora Health - Libertyville, IL January 2021 to Present

- 1. Charge nurse
- 2. Progressive Care Nurse
- 3. Preceptor
- 4. Involved in Magnet re-certification
- 5. Chair to shared governance committee
- 6. ACLS & BLS Certification

Triage/Clinic Nurse

NorthShore University Health System - Vernon Hills, IL 2017 to Present

Able to triage, identify and assess patient condition quickly and anticipate patient needs.

- Master prioritization and organizational skills.
- Proficiency with Epic computer charting software.
- Positively contribute to safety outcomes and promoting high quality patient care.

Home Health Hospice & Palliative Care Nurse

NorthShore University Health System - Itasca, IL 2017 to Present

Having the ability to identify and assess patient conditions quickly and anticipate patient needs.

- Personal care expertise, being able to cope in distressing situations.
- Proficiency with Kinser computer charting software.

Cardiac Telemetry Nursing Care Technician

Advocate Lutheran General Hospital - Park Ridge, IL 2012 to 2017

Quality patient focused care in clinical setting.

- Phlebotomy.
- Maintaining patient safety at all times by utilizing company protocol and safety standards.
- Proficiency with Care Connection computer charting software.

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing

Ambria College of Nursing - Hoffman Estates, IL September 2020

License in Practical Nurse

Ambria College of Nursing - Hoffman Estates, IL December 2016

Skills

- Epic
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Triage
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Supervising Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Office Experience
- Home Care
- Phone Etiquette
- Transcription
- Managed Care
- Insurance Verification
- Quality Assurance
- Computer Operation
- Medical Billing
- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification